CITY OF PORT LAVACA

CC MEETING: APRIL 11, 2022 AGENDA ITEM #

DATE: 3/31/2022

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR WHITLOW AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: SARA SANCHEZ, PERMIT CLERK

SUBJECT: RENEWAL OF SERIVCE OF PLANNING BOARD MEMBER

BACKGROUND:

The Planning Board member, Justin Weaver, has a term expiring in April of 2022 and
would like to renew his position with the board.

There are no term limits established and the full term is for a period of two (2) years,

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:
IMPACT ON COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY:

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:
See letter of interest from Justin Weaver.



Justin Weaver
Planning Board Member
March 4, 2022

City Council
City of Port Lavaca
202 N Virginia

Dear City Council,

It has come to my attention that my appointment to the Planning Board of Port Lavaca has expired. It
has been my pleasure to serve my community alongside my fellow board members these past four
years. If the City Council has an interest in renewing my appointment | will happily accept and fulfill my
duties to the best of my ability.

Thank You

Justin Weaver



